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Malave, Erin

From: Anne B. Thomas [AThomas@hahnlaw.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, May 18, 2010 5:10 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Anne B. Thomas

Subject: Change of mailing address

Hello,

Please change the mailing address of the following companies:

Pru Print, LLC Document # q
Pru Pack, LLC Document # LO700010218 -
Royal Reflections, LLC Document#—

To this address:

8805 Tamiami Trail North #365
Naples, FL 34108

Thanks

Anne B. Thomas, FRP

Florida Registered Paralegal
Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP

800 Laurel Oak Drive, #600

M&! Building

Naples, Florida 34108

Direct Dial: 239.254.2934

Fax: 239.592.7716

Email: athomas@hahnlaw.com
Website: www.hahnlaw.com
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Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP is a full-service law firm representing clients
across the U.S. and abroad from offices in Cleveland, Columbus, Akron,
Naples, Fort Myers and Indianapolis.

This email may contain information that is confidential or privileged, and
it is intended only for the addressee(s). If you are not the intended
recipient, you are prohibited from using, copying, or distributing this
email, its contents, or any attachment.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 D|SCLOSURE

In compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal
Revenue Service, we inform you that any Federal tax advice
contained in this communication (including any attachments)
is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for
the purpose of (i) avoiding any penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending
to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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